

ABRAM IMAN

Filmmaker and Photographer

9058 s 220 e, Sandy, UT 84070 | 801-903-7952 | abramimanfilm@gmail.com

<https://www.behance.net/abramimanffd22>

<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=MadB0VPiV3Y>

CAREER SUMMARY:

Multi-Talented filmmaker and photographer with more than 5 years of experience and contributions in developing and producing multimedia productions. Experience in all areas of media and content development from pre to post-production, including story development, camera operation, and photo and video editing. Able to adapt to shooting projects on short notice and capable of meeting tight deadlines.

WORK EXPERIENCE:

Multimedia Producer

Vessel Kitchen | 2022 - Present

- Produce multimedia stories, often serving as editor, videographer, and/or audio/lighting specialist.
- Report to company executives to help oversee strategic solutions for a variety of multimedia projects and initiatives.
- Stay updated with latest media technique, web trends and production technologies.

Photographer

Iconic Magazine | 2020 - Present

- Photograph various professional soccer teams, mainly covering Real Salt Lake.
- Analyzing and planning the composition of photographs, including planning and researching where to stand to get the best action shots.
- Use photo-enhancing software, such as Lightroom, to touch up photographs

Social Media Manager

360 Degrees Restaurant Group | 2021

- Analyzed the company's digital marketing plan and social media strategy and identifying strategic weaknesses and making recommendations for improvements
- Created social media calendars.
- Formulated high-quality visual content for each social media campaign.

SKILLS

- Various camera systems (Nikon, Canon, RED, Sony, Blackmagic, etc.).
- Photo retouching software (Adobe Lightroom and Photoshop).
- Video editing software (Final Cut Pro X, Davinci Resolve, Adobe Premiere Pro).
- Storytelling skills such as storyboarding and script development.
- Experience with various Lighting techniques and audio production.
- Managing and overseeing production crew and talent.

EDUCATION:

2020 - 2022 | Salt Lake Community College

Associate's of Applied Science - Film Production Technician